From: Davidson, Gary <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>

Subject: FW: e-mail search request
Date: Fri, 27 May 2011 08:46:38 -0400

Please see below for the explanation from our Information Systems staff. Should not be a problem again.

Regards,

Gary

From: Information Systems

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 8:43 AM
To: Davidson, Gary

Cc: Vedder, Clay

Subject: RE: e-mail search request

They were caught in the Spam filter. | have created a rule that should prevent them from being caughtin our filter again. Let
usknow if you have any more problems pertaining to this issue.

Erik Bertling
Volusia County Sheriff's Office
Information Systems

386-323-3501

From: Davidson, Gary

Senkt: Friday, May 27, 2011 08:41 AM
To: Information Systems

Subject: RE: e-mail search request

Can you advise why | didn't receive them at the time they were sent? Were they caught up in the spam filter, or some other
explanation? Thanks.

From: Information Systems
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Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Davidson, Gary

Ce: Vedder, Clay

Subject: RE: e-mail search request

Gary,

| Found the two missing emails you were looking for and | released them for you. If you have any further issues please contact
Information Systems.

Erik Bertling
Volusia County Sheriff's Office
Information Systems

386-323-3501

From: Davidson, Gary

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 01:05 PM
To: Information Systems

Subject: e-mail search request

If it's not too much trouble, can someone please check my e-mail account for any incoming messages from
either VolusiaExposed.com or volusiaexposed@cfl.r.com between the dates of May 16-23, 2011. They claim
to have sent me three e-mails during that time frame, but | only have a record of having received one. Perhaps
my in-box was full and the other two bounced back or perhaps they somehow ended up in a spam folder. |
would like to have the facts before responding to them.

Please advise if this is do-able and the approximate turn-around time. | realize you all have much more
pressing things to do, so please don't consider this high priority. | just need to know if someone can do this
for me, and when. If necessary, I'm willing to come to you and perform the search myself. Please advise.

Thanks,

Gary
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